TOWNSHIP OF CAYUGA—NORTH.

CAYUGA—NORTH & SOUTH.

The township of Cayuga was divided by Act of Parliament in 1849,
into North Cayuga and South Cayuga, the dividing boundary being
the Grand River. These townships have improved rapidly. In 1835,
the whole contained only 206 inhabitants, and in 1852, the number
had increased to 2837. The settlement of the townships commenced
about the year 1832. The following were amgng the earliest settlers :
David McClung, Edmund, Robert, and Abner DeCew, Donald Camp-
bell,’and Hiram Ferris. The land is rolling, the soil clay. The
townships are well waterqd. Limestone, sandstone, and gypsum, are
also abundant.

Post Orrices.—North Cayuga—Canfield, Cayuga, DeCewsville.
South Cayuga—Gifford, South Cayuga.

Census oF 1861.—Nortu Cavvea—Occupiers of land, 326 ;
amount held in acres, 30,308 ; under cultivation, 14,036 ; under crops,
10,144 ; pasture, 3673; gardens and orchards, 219; wood and wild
lands, 16,272; cash value of farms, $5666,910. Population, 2,919.
Equalized assessment, 1866, $471,818.

MouniciPALITY.—NoRTH Cayvea—James Kinnear, Reeve.

Census or 1861.—Sourn Cavvea—Ocupiers of land, 143 ; amount
held in acres, 13,296 ; under cultivation, 7,172 ; under crops, 5,241 ;
pasture, 1713; “gardens and orchards, 218; wood and wild lands,
6,124 ; cash value of farms, $339,080; equalized assessment, 1866,
$195,868.

MunmorpaLiTy.—SoutH Cavuea—Robert Cook, Reeve; Charles
Edie, John Fry, Oliver Burnham, John Grobb.

Con. Lot. Con. Lot.
Adron, Mark 13 7 f|Baldwin, Daniel 1n 10f
Anthony, Thomas 3 8f|Baldwin, James 1n16f
Anthony, Wm. j t 21| Barnett, George
Armstrong, John 1 n 49 f| Barnett, George O.
Armstrong, John 3 4h|Battersby, Wm.
Armstrong, Joseph, laborer ht 2h | Beard, Charles
Badgley, %lenry M. 1n 6f|Berryman, John
Badgley, Matthias 1n 6f|Bird, J.
Badgley, Wm. E. In 5f|Bird, Wm,
Baldwin, Alexander 1 n 14 {|Blakeney, Thomas
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